MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

C{rm/éfi af/é%/c‘/ Phone:@/€>f¢7‘ﬂ@ﬁ; 1.GC
720 Dt il " .
Loy / )y ool 4 D Fostose. iy

City / ——State Zip
| have read and u stand the ihe Motice above: / ) r
gnatur Printed Name and Title ///Z74377 / )/&
—

i
2. ; Contract of

/4 N (Dmv‘{ra Z Z{CMQ N YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

P ] j )
Phone:?SZ:? 7(& ?’ 7300 1. GG
mga(;y Name Fax: QS’Q‘ e g 7¢7Y @
“(Au and, Al Ave ...yj

Street Address Unit /Suite# Email:

Wesk ey, NT  0x09 ) AeTHva ¢ € Aol . com

City State Zip
| have read W;{T}dthe the Notice above: )
o 7 e _-(‘ ]y
Signature: ¢ Printed Name and Title C’ :r ol [bm

3 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

}(/445 e47//¢07 G Cw///q Phone: / — 26 F- 784~ TR 1.GC
Chmpany } /é / (* 7/( Fax 409  Go)  FO 9\(_} 2. ELECTRIC
enE

Street Address Unit/Suite # Email:
itqg; /sm éof 7:)#&»4:,0 NI ~ (39 (2] YL
City “ ¥ State i

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: %,@ /LA/"/Prin/ted Name and Title




MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ail bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Mage Elendute Copuce et Phone: _olls'- Sbb-4 376 1.6C
Company Name - 707 ’7[5%49 al @
ax: [ ‘
54 %ogey Ciucle
Street Addrebs / Unit /Suite # Email:
Do estnin pﬁl‘ 19901 Maucselect AL (0
City / State Zip 'V
| have read an@ under: gthie/Notice above:
é[gnature:{/ @/\/ A /\ Printed Name and Title Slﬁw,gd{ me Pﬂ“%
5. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
T ConkfBucTion) Sedlices, te. Phone 24549/~ €722
Company Name 215 Lﬂ{/ 8’92_{;4' 5 ELEGTRIC
Fax: - oy :
o206 Campis e
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
WAL S Tl 18974 EIHiBewTi® rEeBups <o

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature:/;@’/i‘{M Printed Name and Title &3 Ly ¢ Fofmesy™ F77

6. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CRAadT SouRpe L bt Phone: 2LS- G947 ~ (3% ¢ @30
Company Name —
Fax. 2)1S- 927- 069> 2. ELECTRIC
Ll B ReoTuwae Ao,
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
C NALRopT P A 4914 bleony ARDo & R ARTGOvRRE [RC. Com
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: &w&m\ Printed Name and Title > RY Ax Lo ok Akpo

PreTecT BA AnAG2L



MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
PC; 7) é/&f“j‘a Phone: G/ 0 ~ 55 27 3 YSE 1.GC
Company Name 7 ) ‘ R
; L P=502% ~-50¢% ELECTRIC
153> [urEaio  Ase Fax o Z C___j
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
TREVOSE  Fh (905> PP REMoDELS L Aol Loy
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above: -
? N
| Signature: / Cpeotot Printed Name and Title /27 Z72 ( ARPL L gow pir
11. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Intel;?ft:
i K i . ;' . ) — ~ / ]
HConsECAR 00 oo a6 ) 555 e (o)
Company Name ( N B .\:Ih,.,«
— * Fax: \ A O LY 5719 2. ELECTRIC
a5 Foolke Loy -
Ssgset Address ‘ }Jnit /Suite #  Email;
By \ﬂ(/}}{%@\(‘,\ P QO Qoo dheconstoe heajac. com
City . State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ()!V\’\Q\rv( 14 lg{)ég/m Printed Name and Titie_ it anC\G, ?ﬁu}()}v{ . \“p{%{;( g Em; iswf‘

12. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

ARNOUR +SOMS BTz e Phone: _Z/4" P43 440 O 1.GC

Company Name TN
- . Fax: SlS Py SRLY “ELECTRIC

23~ CAROT V2. ;

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

LRGN T /P07 DAY E @ 72 sz AaND SOMS . COM

City State ~  Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: {)aw:ﬂ /f %WJ& Printed Name and Title 2r’? 4. SAZBECL J2 A




MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
— 3
) Winip - fﬂ'ﬂ" fd Phone:_ L 14 =679 ~ 8G90 42 1.6C

Company Name

ax: - .G pl 2 ELECTRIC
I 722 Lyrwem Ko o L8579 - T 083
Street Address Unit/Suite # Email:
NEwrowtl P4 )89y de N1y éca; G eviILo - et

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signat@ufwz Printed Name and Title DEAM/‘Y /’:/;47'14 JH do /}7

Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
FﬁY/ b \L Hueg Phone: 5/6/3 éc?’f ,é/éf 1.GC
pény Name ’ 2. ELECTRIC
2//6 Gatole Wi
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Voal bonore _1hpg Z250 4 U beanett (6 wieiconst etion-con
City tate Zip
] have read nderstand the jhe Noticgy above:
(i % 72
Signature: /C %/b Printed Name and Title AC/? é‘ //“'éﬂ V(ﬁﬁ"
Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
M/ﬂﬂmgﬁf Phone: 2A YT -’/‘75) ’j///Z/ 1.GC
Company Name 7 -y
: [ 2 2. ELECTRIC
j;?g@/ /{m/)g\/ﬁ' Fax: 4 éo /)/// /’
_Sﬁe"’et Address Unit /Suite # Email;
2okl f,p/_a (6020 ﬁa L@, (omohse s
City State Zip
| have read.4 e

7 mo:;}ted Name and Title /J/ ’4’(/ 603/4% %fﬁ/ﬂé




MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

Contract of

Al
2 8K NJA VE;, /E)(F? 12 (% vyou MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
LyNerh SYRPATI  pone_fef &20 9235 4&>

Company Name

Fax: 2. ELEGTRIC
7 pos drive
Street Address | Unit /Suite# Email:
Fooledeml) N ogeve  _Fnae@lynchexhilots com
City State Zip
| have read and u dersta the Notice above:
Signature; M Printed Name and Title FQA“ K ?\),A Vﬁ« v ’:P
14, Contract of
: YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Aavacte el Carictio v, Ubtone: /5 G579 =75 20 1.GC

R ——

Company Name

R F T D55
25 Tugland (e Gnigpe Foe -2 7777 750 ( 2.ecmmc

Street Address | Unit /Suite # Email:

" 7 I . A
ooy Sted VYA 1S54 IHPEC O \ahoo  &orm
City State Zip ’

Kejiy Hoaroantt- - Pl chen }-

| have read and understa the the Notice above:
/f Printed Name and Title

Signature: d/{,‘v{,/\K/ e /&wu‘”

15. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/tg@_fdu (ﬁfﬁ Phone: &’?/3’:" ?57”2557— @
Company Name yl ¢ :
Fax: 1) PSP -CFE 2. ELECTRIC
74S ¢y /’Mﬂ/e Hre -
Street Address Unit /Suite# Email;
Lﬁﬂ7/)arﬁé //4’ /f}f/?’ '/nyéd“éﬁgc’d {/C’fwu WL.»wevL"
City State Zip

# Notice above:

Printed Name and Title /? é afsa (A};/ &SAIM ajéi(ﬁ

I have read and ungde

Signature:




MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

18. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Company Name iy 2T _ - y
7233 CZMC)CWQ ED Fax (o~ 2 — 5 7 3¢ @
Street Address Unit /Suite# Emaik )
s 27 /w/? g )Gy 5 /5;“5@ DT 7 DL i A T
City State Zip —

I have read and understand the the Notice above

Signature: %VW Printed Name and Title hﬂé /2) LULAcT £ g77 2147 AR

17. Contract of
_ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! /DIQEBSE'\
T(S\QR% Ab‘&@b\-’*? \9\’% Phone: 2@ j -3 06 - Q\?\*\ S -claGC .,
Company Name ‘ (
- o Fax: 2 ELECTR }
TS RvakRyiten) AT, “~ ]
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

ely  BFa 19007 SwesTicbes @ Gual. con

City State Zip

{ have ch\l tand the the Notice above:
Slgnatur L Printed Name and Titlo—s i s &{:f\\g\‘g

18. \%,___/ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
é@mm g( &—r & LL( Phone: 267 O\gq N Z—q YO 1. GC ——
Company Name (/_ >
Fax: ( ELECTRIC
IQG(Q by AA AU & N
Streef Address <) Unit /Suite #  Email:
Dgp&gmg( JJ_ OO0 e P A M eern-
City State Zip lCav\u’k&\"\f\me‘_QW@ WCL‘ \

| have read aniun ersfand the the Notice above:
C o

Printed Name and Title kmm&,&(\/\ M N7 (‘o/’\)
U\,M.VL%% M\o) e oo

Signaty re




MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommaodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;
ﬁmﬂmw &%Tt?.ucﬁou Phone: Z+5 415 89006 1.6C
Company Name 2 ELECTRIC
Fax: .
ﬂi@ 5 . 5 i CoLomsus Buip
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
% mmﬂd ey ?A LT, '
City State Zip
| have read an stand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title gn_g_gﬂ?,bﬂ&  Oeset, Esrimatog
20, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
Al God> 1IN Phone: SB5G- (%9 -124< 1.GC
Company Name
4 Fax: 2. ELECTRIC
300 b= DR
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Wesi TROTFD N1 oRo¥l STRaMBLAY @Aﬁ'@on LDV, Cop|
Ci Stat Zi

! illtgve read and unde Me Notice aé%ve:

Signature: A, Printed Name and Title STEJEAJ ﬁéﬂ’/w\/ - Aé

~ ~
21. Contract of
- { YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
CM } /f’giff)/’)f([)ﬂ%’u Cﬁ OJ/} Phone: Q 1S -b / b- 7 750 1.GC
ompany Name .
4997 Rocse W b B Sugie 2 Fex Sl - Letlo- TT0Y R
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

:Dm i Ysi - Scug N @i Jedonem .net

State Zip
I have read ?\d understand the the Notice above:

,LQMW Printed Name and Tntiesmwm CL{ ﬂ / /) /’ COI”)?‘}VQGL

Slgnat&re

Aa/)



MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

MJ’F éf/fﬁ;—(rf)Z(Cﬁ(’ Wf%m/?hone: {_1-;2/.5_- 35‘:5’ - 7%’08 1.GC | :

Company Name - -

Fe VY - 355 “BoG EL@

4@6@ Postbn A = . — <
Street Address Unit/Sutte #  Email: S/ K2 & ST /67 7). (a7

[ KN o= 5 (w53
City State Zip

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: 97///%%4* > M/:/( Printed Name and Title /M/C// i /:(/éﬁf( %Cé: %@J

23. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
pﬁﬁmfté( ch‘&éffﬁ QI Phone: 245 - 245 - % Yo
Cb N -
e Fax 2US 285 - 8952 2. ELECTRIC
1015 Brg Db A4
reet Adlress ¢ Unit /Suite # Email:
%:Fﬂ{[&/ lé’ﬁzi’ [906 7 7Z5C10(Fb aol-comn
City { State Zip
| have read Wst&nd the the Notice above:
Par . ?
Signature: Printed Name and Title \JC( stin gf e M
24 // C f
P , ontract o
B’D}T £ / Sl %\ m $HE G ”’iﬂf wf YOU MUST PR!NT CLEARLY! ¢ Interest:
[ & ¢ '\
Phone: (ﬂifj é M%‘s b f ‘61\ GJ
Company Name
0T E W L ; Fax (¢ JO ~ éﬂﬂfé - 2352 2 ELECTRIC
) as Ha o f%’ b L
Street A jress _ Unit /Suite # Emaik: , )
‘ v y k I 2 - b
W 25" i !"a:g [ 50 ol Wk EE R v, Dol oLan
City State Zip Ji
I have rea Uand understaréhe the Noflice above: U» ,% . .
. 3 & i g
| Signature Pt Printed Name and Title ¥ €7 #&% L, é“- <, =t Be € & (oo

ot T



MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in fransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y! Interest:

Company Name

\odotaml Electeic phone:_Lp1- 204 <711 1 6
O[Oj/ OLO[ O(“ (,\/LCLTA \O\ﬂ@, Fax: 2\ELECTRIC

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: B
el A a7 Vecderore Elec b Aglicor
City State Zip
| have read and erstand IV he Notice above: )
Signature: U\'\,jK\“M)?\J U‘A&/EMQ Printed Name and Title \feC&Qme& g\@fjwi C
26, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
%, AV : : = - 3 2 2. GG
g{)ﬁé;yﬁarﬁ/ kﬁ.r AC © Phone: A L S 49-353
Fax A1S5— 249 -(55 73 2. ELECTRIC
PO Lox 330 Pulbllw LPr
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Do Bl Por 18507 OEF E @ waltr b kicr ¢ oo

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notige a@ove:

ﬁgnatur%ﬁﬁ% Printed Name and Title W%} /VLV:/‘” fgfuc éﬁf’" ﬂ:’
27.

Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
:fn-leev\% (Bvo-ﬁ\eev\\orrl 0'51\' é'{&&‘éw' u&wl‘fagene: (QOC{ 3?({ 81 Qf? EX /"/O 1.GC
Company Name .
. WY 599 Q79 5ELECTRIC
L@7O uJ\l\\:\_Q \I\\Q’Q/Gi IZJ Fax 7 (q Cg_

Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: .

Hemdon U OS‘(a‘(g dbaves & /hew 267  Covm

City State Zip v e

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signatur(ew \ Printed Name and Title J @{wes %Eﬂflﬁ}/\’ )



MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28. Contract of
‘ . YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
(&‘\Z/ﬂf\r 5'/@6,“}/“:'6 Phone: 2/ 5 C} i ﬁ /6? P 1(69_%
Company Name ™
‘ . . v /5569 2. ELECTRIC)
/0% ¢ eecl bonrae R R
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email:
j fu’a’”ﬁé'fﬂﬁ 4 Lj ;im\ / 7ﬂ5 / /@’Am‘é & (T - z/:%c:?/ﬁif‘ﬂc,/  Con
City S\ State Zip

| have read and’understan ? e Notice above:
Printed Name and Title ZgﬂmcE {ary ﬁa,“eaf /% naq ey
[y

Signature:
—
29. . Contract of
:'& L. ?ﬂﬁm <O g YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Phone: 2/ ¢~ ko2 z2 & 17GC
Company Name — ) ) ]
e Fax 2085 T8 rleg 7 2, ELECTRI

[ S& L Buclitic DF.

Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email:

[F- Y im [Goo & & LY @ wSN'chw‘

City State Zip

| have read and und d e Notice above:

Signature: : 225 Printed Name and Title =& - Caos, / ?}‘2‘8 > ¢
7’7‘"’

4

30. 4 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

hudio MUD arx WL prone Bl - 151~ 431

Company Name

4.“‘ X e . Fax: 2. ELECTRIC
Street Addg‘. %"U’ﬁ;té #  Email

= . i sgA \;1,\’?0 \Bh\a\\ok‘zw@%d\om%afﬂ R 1y
i e D

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

R =) (R



MANDATORY PRE-BID
RENOVATIONS & NEW EXHIBITS AT THE SILVER LAKE NATURE CTR

Spec #05-01/14
January 9, 2014 1:00 PM

Cou?v of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

vkele Suy e BC V.

v

4 E’d@ }a-f o f" }4{’ kfu-f S el

Ep foek I = o= 1o,




